Monday, May 18, 1992

12:00 - 2:00 p.m.

<u>Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee</u> (Code §29A-3-10)

Keith Burdette Robert "Chuck" Chambers, ex officio nonvoting member ex officio nonvoting member

<u>Senate</u> <u>House</u>

Wooton, Chairman
Chafin (absent)
Manchin, J.
Tomblin
Wiedebusch (absent)
Boley
Grubb, Chairman
Burk
Faircloth
Roop
Love
Gallagher

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Wooton, Co-Chairman.

The minutes of the January 16, 1992, meeting were approved.

Debra Graham, Committee Counsel, reviewed her abstract on the rule proposed by the Board of Medicine, Licensing, Disciplinary and Complaint Procedures: Physicians, Podiatrists, and stated that the Board has agreed to minor technical modifications.

Mr. Love moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Ms. Graham explained the rule proposed by the Secretary of State, Filing Fee for Credit Service Organizations, and stated that the Secretary has agreed to technical modifications.

Mr. Love moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Ms. Graham reviewed the rule proposed by the Secretary of State, Combined Voter Registration and Driver Licensing Programs, and told members of the Committee that the Secretary has agreed to technical modifications. Renee Coe, Deputy Secretary of State, and Mary Ratliff, Deputy Secretary of State, answered questions from the Committee.

Mr. Roop moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Ms. Graham explained the rule proposed by the WV Board of Examiners of Psychologists, Penalties and Fees, and stated that the Board has agreed to technical modifications. Dr. Jeffery Harlow,

representing the Board, answered questions from the Committee. He agreed to provide information to the Committee regarding the amount of funds which the Board will receive from the increased fees prior to the Committee's next meeting.

Mr. Burk moved that the proposed rule lie over until the Committee's next meeting. The motion was adopted.

Ms. Graham reviewed her abstract on the rule proposed by the WV Board of Examiners of Psychologists, Qualifications for Licensure as a Psychologists, and stated that the Board has agreed to technical modifications.

Mr. Roop moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Ms. Graham explained the rule proposed by the Department of Health and Human Resources, Implementation of Omnibus Health Care Act Payment Provisions, and stated that the Board has agreed to minor technical modifications. David P. Lambert, General Counsel, Public Employees Insurance Agency, responded to questions from the Committee. He agreed to provide the Committee with a copy of the Public Employees Insurance Agency Benefit Plan prior to the Committee's next meeting.

Mr. Love moved that the proposed rule lie over until the Committee's next meeting. The motion was adopted.

Ms. Graham reviewed her abstract on the rule proposed by the Jail and Correctional Facility Standards Commission, WV Minimum Standards for Construction, Operation and Maintenance of Jails, and stated that the Commission has agreed to technical modifications. Sheriff Art Ashley, a member of the Commission responded to questions from the Committee.

Mr. Roop moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Ms. Graham explained the rule proposed by the Division of Natural Resources, Revocation of Hunting and Fishing Licenses, and stated that the Division has agreed to technical modifications. Major William Daniel, Assistant Chief of Law Enforcement of the Division, answered questions from the Committee.

Mr. Love moved that the proposed rule lie over until the Committee's next meeting. The motion was adopted.

Mr. Grubb moved that the rule proposed by the State Water Resources Board, Requirements Governing Water Quality Standards, lie over until the Committee's next meeting and that it be made a special order of business at that meeting. The motion was adopted. Mr. Wooton told the committee that he would request that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance allow the Committee to meet when necessary at times other than during interims.

Mr. Wooton stated that the Co-Chairmen in consultation with staff would determine whether or not the Committee will meet in Martinsburg during the June Interim Meeting or whether the Committee would meet at another time.

The meeting was adjourned.

AGENDA

MONDAY, MAY 18, 1992 - 12:00-2:00 p.m.

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM, M-451

- Approval of Minutes Meeting January 16, 1992
- Review of Legislative Rules:
 - a. Board of Medicine Licensing, Disciplinary and Complaint Procedures: Physicians, Podiatrists
 - b. Secretary of State Filing Fee for Credit Service Organizations
 - c. Secretary of State Combined Voter Registration and Driver Licensing Programs
 - d. WV Board of Examiners of Psychologists Penalties and Fees
 - e. WV Board of Examiners of Psychologists Qualifications for Licensure as a Psychologists
 - f. Dept. of Health and Human Resources Implementation of Omnibus Health Care Act Payment Provisions
 - g. Jail and Correctional Facility Standards Commission - WV Minimum Standards for Construction, Operation and Maintenance of Jails
 - h. Division of Natural Resources Revocation of Hunting and Fishing Licenses
 - j. State Water Resources Board Requirements Governing Water Quality Standards
- 3. Other Business:

ROLL CALL - LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE

| DATE: May 18, 1992 | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------|--------|------|---|
| TIME: 12:00 - 2:00 pm. | | | | |
| NAME | Present, | Absent | Yeas | <u>Nays</u> |
| Chambers, Robert "Chuck", Speaker | | | | |
| Grubb, David, Co-Chair | | | | |
| Burk, Robert W., Jr. | | | | |
| Faircloth, Larry V. | | | | |
| Gallagher, Brian A. | | | | |
| Love, Sam | / | | | |
| Roop, Jack | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Burdette, Keith, President | | | | |
| Wooton, William R., Co-Chair | | | | |
| Boley, Donna | | | | |
| Chafin, Truman H. | | | | |
| Manchin, Joe, III | / | | | |
| Tomblin, Earl Ray | | | | |
| Wiedebusch, Larry | | | | |
| TOTAL | | | | |
| | | | | |
| RE: | | | | |
| | | | | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, |
| | | | | |

REGISTRATION OF PUBLIC

ΑT

COMMITTEE MEETINGS WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

| NAME | ADDRESS | REPRESENTING | PLEASE CHECK (X IF YOU DESIRE TO MAKE A STATEMEN |
|---------------------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|--|
| ease print or write plainly ON WALTON | CHARLESTON | WV Bd. of MED | PARKE ST OTHER COL |
| JOHN LAW | 11 | WYPA, WYNA | |
| Renée Cae & | Capital Bldg. | Sail St. Ds Com | |
| TEFFARY HARLOW | CHARLESTON | WV BL & Psychology TS | |
| GEORGE CARENBAUET | CHARLESTON | SIEPIOZ + JOHNSON | |
| David Pr Lambert | Charleston | PEID POUNSON | |
| Bill DANIELS | | DNR | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |